
HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission has been scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 19, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City 
Council Chambers, Hastings, Nebraska. 
     
AGENDA:                             
 
1. Call to Order        
  
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Motion to adopt the current agenda for the Planning Commission Meeting  

(January 19, 2016) 
 
5. Notice that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City 
Council Chambers and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed in the Hastings 
Tribune on January 8, 2016 that notice was posted in three public places that each 
Planning Commission member received a copy of the proposed agenda and that an 
agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public inspection and 
that said meeting is held in open session. 

 
6. Approval of Minutes (November 16, 2015) 

  
7. Special Order of Business  

 
None 
 

8. Unfinished Business 
 
a. Continued Applications - None 
b. Tabled Applications - None 
c. Postponed Applications - None 
d. Unfinished Applications - None 

 
9. a. Public Hearings. 

 
16-001.  Rezoning –  
Application from Mary Lanning Hospital to rezone three parcels of land as follows: 

 The south ½ of Lot 18, Block 3, Buswell’s Addition, from R-3, Multiple Family 
Residential District, to CMP, Campus Institutional District, property located at 826 
North St. Joseph Avenue, City of Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska. 
 
 



AGENDA 
01/19/2016 
Page Two 

 
 

 Lot 11, Block 2, Cline’s Addition, from R-3, Multiple Family Residential District, to 
CMP, Campus Institutional District, property located at 744 North Hastings 
Avenue, City of Hastings, Adams County, Nebraska. 
 
 

 The south 21.5 feet of Lot 10 and the north 33.25 feet of Lot 11, Scofield’s Addition, 
from R-3, Multiple Family Residential District, to CMP, Campus Institutional 
District, property located at 714 North Hastings Avenue, City of Hastings, Adams 
County, Nebraska. 
 

16-002.  Application of Walter Dieken to add Dieken Subdivision to the City of Hastings, 
Nebraska. (Addition to the City) 
 
10. a. Subdivisions 
 
16-003.  Dieken Subdivision 
Application from Daniel Pauley, representing Walter Dieken, requesting approval of the 
Preliminary and Final Plat of Dieken Subdivision, a replat of Lot 6, Block 3, Block 3 and 
Block 4 Thom Subdivision, containing aforementioned Lot 6, Block 3 at 1.47 acres, more 
or less, and the addition of an unplatted parcel being a part of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 29, Township 8 North, Range 9 West of the Sixth P.M., Adams County, Nebraska, 
containing .53 acres, more or less, for a total area of 2.00 acres, more or less, located 
north of 54th Street on the east side of First Avenue, City of Hastings, Nebraska. 
 
 
 
11. a. Committee Reports 

b. Chairman Comments  
c. Staff Report   

 
Adjourn 



1 | P a g e  
 

HASTINGS PLANNING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

November 16 2015 
 
A meeting of the Hastings Planning Commission was called to order by Chairman Keith Napier, Monday, 
November 16, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. in the City Building, 220 North Hastings Avenue, City Council Chambers, 
Hastings, Nebraska. 
         
ROLL CALL                           STAFF 
       
Mr. Gaines           Mark Evans, Building Inspector 
Mr. Stutte          Linda Waldron, Fire Prevention Officer  
Mr. Hamelink, absent        Dave Ptak, City Attorney 
Mr. Rosenberg          Teri Schelkopf, Recording Secretary   
Mr. Napier, Chairman        Joe Patterson, City Administrator &     
Mr. Kully             Interim DS Director 
Mr. Johnson           Al Meyer, Hastings Utilities 
Mr. Hamburger         Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
Mrs. Shutt, absent 
 
It was stated that a quorum was present. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to adopt the current agenda.  It was moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded 
by Mr. Johnson to adopt the current agenda.    
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
The Chair stated that the Open Meetings Act is posted on the southeast wall of the City Council Chambers 
and that prior to this meeting a notice was placed  in the Hastings Tribune on November 9, 2015, that 
notice was posted in three public places, that each Planning Commission member received a copy of the 
proposed agenda and that an agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for public 
inspection.   
 
The Chair asked for comments or changes to the minutes of the October 19, 2015, meeting. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the October 19, 2015, 
meeting. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Kully to approve the minutes.  Seconded by Mr. Hamburger. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

The first item on the agenda was request number 15‐039.   Application from Paul Hamelink representing 
Evangelical Lutheran Good Samaritan Society, Hastings Village, for a Conditional Use Permit to develop 
group housing for senior citizens on property zoned R‐3, Multiple Family Residential District  located at 
901‐1117 East C Street. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated the code requires a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for group housing in R‐3 zones.  Recently 
discussion has been held between City Staff and representatives from Good Samaritan regarding viewing 
the entire Hastings Village development as a Campus.  With higher density housing, staff felt it appropriate 
to look at this project as a conditional use.  This is a tri‐plex project.  Each of 16 buildings will contain three 
living units for a total of 48 living units.   This project is targeted for senior housing.   There are eight free 
standing garage buildings along East B Street frontage containing sixty (60) parking stalls.   
 
Phase One consists of the first two tri‐plex buildings for a total of six living units, shown as Buildings 7 
and 8, and one garage building accommodating six vehicles.   
 
There is an issue with adequate fire flow.  The utilities would be privately operated and owned, with 
Miller & Associates, an engineering firm, to redesign and upgrade the water mains so they will have 
adequate fire flow.  The applicants have requested building permits to get started this fall.  As the 
infrastructure is completed, the other units will be built in phases.  Other requirements for Conditional 
Use Permits include site plan, landscape plan, drainage plan, and architectural elevations, are included 
in the packet and meet the standards for a complete CUP submittal.  The buildings will beconstructed 
with siding with asphalt shingles with a hip roof and building materials for the garage buildings will 
match the primary buildings.  There was some discussion that a vehiculargate may be installed on the 
west end of the project for security purposes.  Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use 
Permit. 
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion on application 15‐039.   
 
Moved by Mr. Hamburger to approve 15‐039.  Seconded by Mr. Kully. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next  item on the agenda was request number 15‐040.     Application from Kara Tharp, on behalf of 
Pat’s Auto Repair  and Towing,  requesting  to  vacate  the eighty‐foot wide public  right‐of‐way  for  that 
portion of South St. Joseph Avenue extending from the north line of the east‐west alley between B Street 



3 | P a g e  
 

and vacated A Street, extending north to the north line of the intersection of vacated A Street and South 
St. Joseph Avenue.   
 
The Chair stated that Mr. Kully has indicated he feels he has a conflict of interest.  He will step down for 
this public hearing.   
 
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 
The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated this is a partial street vacation for South St. Joseph Avenue right‐of‐way.  “A” Street 
South was vacated from Denver to St. Joseph two months ago.   Now some of the owners that abut St. 
Joseph have requested that the City look at vacating this particular section of the street.  Exhibit “A” 
shows how the area that would be vacated from the alley north to “A” Street and Exhibit “B” would 
show how the property would revert to abutting property owners on each side of the street.  By state 
law half of the right‐of‐way would revert to each of the abutting property owners on each side.  In this 
case, the City does have utilities in the east half of the right‐of‐way, so the east 40’ would need to be 
retained as a public access and utility easement.  The street can still be vacated and the ownership 
revert to the owner but they could not build any structures over it.  It could be used within the limits of 
the ordinance i.e. surface parking, outdoor storage.   
 
The Chair asked if anyone else would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion. 
 
Moved by Mr. Stutte to approve 15‐040.   Seconded by Mr. Gaines.  
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Chair asked that the record reflect Mr. Kully rejoined the meeting. 
 
The next item on the agenda was request number 15‐041.  Application from David H. Fisher representing 
Butler Machinery Company, applicant, and Jerry R. Haskin, owner, to rezone a 10.16 (revised to 11.120) 
acre tract located south of M Street and east of Highway 281 from A, Agricultural District to I‐2, Heavy 
Industrial District.   
 
The legal notice was read into the record. 
 



4 | P a g e  
 

The Chair declared the public hearing open. 
 
The Chair asked for comments from Staff. 
 
Mr. Lang stated this is a rezoning request for an area that has not been developed to date.   It is currently 
zoned Agricultural and would be rezoned to Heavy Industrial.  The proposed use is for a farm implement 
dealer.  The parcel is 11.120 acres, and by state law, does not have to be subdivided since it exceeds 10 
acres in size.  A survey has been done for the rezoning.   The location is the southeast corner of “M” Street 
and Highway 281.  Butler Machinery would like to begin construction in the spring.  Utilities are available, 
however, Hastings Utilities will be doing some major infrastructure work in this area next spring as well.  
The rezoning request before the Commission to act upon is from Agricultural to Heavy Industry.  Staff is 
in support of the rezoning request.   
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone else that would like to speak to the application. 
 
David  Fisher,  1131  N.  St.  Joseph  Ave.,  Hastings,  NE.      Attorney with  Dunmire,  Fisher  and  Hastings, 
representing Butler Ag Equipment, a North Dakota Corporation stated they have 18 locations, including 
four in Nebraska.  They will be locating an ag equipment business at “M” and Highway 281.   
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone else that would like to speak to the application. 
 
There being no one, the Chair declared the public hearing closed. 
 
The Chair asked for a motion to approve. 
 
Moved by Mr. Kully to approve application 15‐041.  Seconded by Mr. Rosenberg. 
 
The Chair asked for further questions or discussion. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The Chair stated the last application has been withdrawn by the applicant.   
 
The Chair stated the ad hoc committee did meet November 18.   We have focused only on a couple of 
projects, but felt we wanted to get back into the original intent which was to sit and talk as two separate 
bodies about projects happening on the boundaries, county and city.  The Committee is still working on a 
couple of specific projects and will meet with Mr. Lang and Mr. Ptak at a later date.  The first Wednesday 
of the month ad hoc discussions will still be held and specific meetings can be scheduled when we have 
project work that needs addressed.   
 
The Chair asked for any comments from Staff. 
 
There being none, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

Moved by Mr. Hamburger, seconded by Mr. Johnson. 
 
The Chair asked for the vote. 
 

VOTE – 7 ‐ YES – Gaines, Stutte, Rosenberg, Napier, Kully, Johnson, Hamburger 
 
Motion carried unanimously.   

 
________________________________ 
Chairman 









 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
         

FILE NO:  DS 16-001 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Rezoning from R-3 to CMP 
   
LOCATION:    714 North Hastings Avenue 

744 North Hastings Avenue 
826 North St. Joseph Avenue 

 
PRESENTER: Bradley Dusatko – Mary Lanning Healthcare 
 
DATE:  January 19, 2016 
            
 
DISCUSSION: 
The applicant is requesting approval of a rezoning request for three separate properties.  All three 
parcels are currently zoned R-3, Multiple Family Residential District and the request to rezone is 
to CMP, Campus Institutional District.   Other property owned by Mary Lanning, including the main 
campus, is zoned CMP.  The requested rezoning is in conformance with the land use designation 
of “Public/Semi-Public” on the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Development Plan.  
Each of the properties currently has a house on it.  The two houses on Hastings Avenue will 
remain and be used for housing of helicopter pilots and staff of Life Flight.  The St. Joseph property 
will be cleared this spring to make way for the cancer center addition.  The properties are 
described in greater detail as follows: 
 
STREET ADDRESS  LEGAL DECRIPTION  SIZE   FUTURE DEV. 
 
714 N. Hastings Ave.  The south 21.5 feet of  7,356 s.f. Life Flight Housing/  

Lot 10 and the north 33.25    Future parking 
Feet of Lot 11, Scofield’s  
Addition 

 
744 N. Hastings Ave.  Lot 11, Block 2,   7,423 s.f. Life Flight Housing 

Cline’s Addition  
   
  
826 N. St. Joseph Ave. The south ½ of Lot 18,  9,900 s.f. Cancer Ctr. Addition 

Block 3, Buswell’s Addition 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for all three properties from R-3 to CMP.  



DE
NV

ER
 AV

E 
N

HA
ST

IN
GS

 AV
E N

1

2

1
 

2
 

7
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

9
 

8
 

3
 

10
 

13
 

12
 

14
 

7
2

6
2

2
1

11
 

725

721

710

719

City of Hastings
Legend

Parcels
Subdivisions
Legal_Lots

Limits
TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

714 North Hastings Avenue

µ



HA
ST

IN
GS

 AV
E N

DE
NV

ER
 AV

E 
N

DE
NV

ER
 AV

E 
N

3

1
2

2
2

9
2

4
2

3
2

3
3

10
2

12
2

2

14
3

5
2

8
2

747

741

740

736

803

749

741

City of Hastings
Legend

Parcels
Subdivisions
Legal_Lots

Limits
TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

744 North Hastings Avenue

µ



KA
NS

AS
 AV

E N

SA
IN

T J
OS

EP
H 

AV
E 

N

1
1

3
3

4
3

2
3

1
 

2
 

1
 

18
3

17
3

19
3

2
2

1
 

2
 

1
3

18
2

19
2

17
2

5
3

20
3

16
3

20
2

16
2

501

834

820

814

821

831

839

845

839

827

815

830

826

822

816

810

840

834

515

820

828

836

832

City of Hastings
Legend

Parcels
Subdivisions
Legal_Lots

Limits
TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

826 N. St. Joseph Ave.

µ















 
            

           
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

            
            

FILE NO:  DS 16-003 
 
PREPARED BY: Lance A. Lang, City Planner 
 
PROJECT:  Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plat 
  Dieken Subdivision 
 
LOCATION:    5450 North 1st Avenue 
 
PRESENTER: Dan Pauley, Dunmire Fisher & Hastings Law Firm 
 
DATE:  January 19, 2016 
             
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Application from Daniel Pauley representing property owner Walter Dieken requesting approval 
of the Preliminary and Final Plat of Dieken Subdivision. This proposed one-lot residential 
subdivision is being created by replatting Lot 6, Block 3 of Block 3 and Block 4 Thom 
Subdivision, a 1.47-acre lot, and adding to it .53 acres of unplatted land that abuts the lot to the 
east side.  There is an existing house located on Lot 6, Block 3 and an accessory building located 
near the rear (east) property line.  The owner has been taking access to the accessory building 
from the east side by traversing over property that is under separate ownership.  On the aerial 
photograph a vehicular path is visible extending from 54th Street north to access the accessory 
building.  The additional .53 acres of land that will be added to the primary lot encompasses this 
area of driveway access.  The existing lot plus the .53 acres will be combined to form a new 2.00-
acre lot to be known as Diekens Subdivision. (See Exhibit ‘A’) 
 
Both of these parcels are currently zoned R-1S, Single-Family Suburban Acreage Residential 
district.  No zoning changes are required. 
 
The .53-acre tract has never been part of a subdivision and has never been annexed.  However, 
Lot 6, Block 3, was previously platted and is located within the corporate limits of the City.  The 
City Limit Line runs north-south along the rear lot lines of the platted lots in Thom Subdivision, 
including aforementioned Lot 6, Block 3.  The .53-acre tract abuts the City Limit line along its west 
boundary and is therefore directly contiguous to the corporate area of the City.  Therefore, the 
.53-acre tract should be brought into the corporate boundary so that the land contained in its 
entirety in proposed Dieken Subdidvision is part of the City.  The simplest way to accomplish this 



is to propose that Dieken Subdivision be brought into the City as an addition to the City, even 
though part of it is already in the City.  (See Exhibit ‘B’) 
 
The configuration of the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat are the same. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat for Dieken Subdivision.   



1S
T A

VE
 N

54TH ST E

1S
T A

VE
 N

4
4

7
3

1
 

2
4

4
3

5
3

7
1

1
4

2
 

4
5

3
5

1
5

2
5

3
3

6
1

1
 

930
960 990

5425

5365

5360

5445

5465

5540

5400

5515

5555

City of Hastings
Legend

Parcels
Subdivisions
Legal_Lots

Limits
TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Dieken Subdivision

µ



Proposed Sub
R-1S

R-1S

R-1S
R-1S

1S
T A

VE
 N

54TH ST E
1S

T A
VE

 N

City Limits
subdivision
A: Agricultural district
R-1: Urban single family
R-2: Two-family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! R-3G: Garden apartment

R-3: Multiple-family
R-1A: Single family large lot
R-1S:Single family suburban
R-5: Urban single family undersized lot
CMP: Campus institutional
CZ: Clear zone

C-1: Local business 
C-2: Central business
C-3: Commercial business
C-0: Commercial office
I-1: Light industrial
I-2: Heavy industrial

City of Hastings Zoning
Existing Zoning

µ



Existing 1.47-acre Lot

Additional .53 acres of unplatted land to be added

1S
T A

VE
 N

54TH ST E

1S
T A

VE
 N

4
4

7
3

1
 

4
3

5
3

2
4

1
4

7
1

2
 

3
3

6
1

4
5

3
5

2
5

1
5

930
960 990

5425

5365

5360

5445

5465

5590

5540

5500

5400

5515

5555

5595

City of Hastings
Legend

Parcels
Subdivisions
Legal_Lots

Limits
TwoMile

This map is for illustration only.

Exhibit 'A'  - Two Parcels
Dieken Subdivision µ



Proposed City Limit Line
Existing City Limit Line

1ST AVE N

54TH ST E

1ST AVE N

7
3

6
3

3
5

2
5

1
5

5
3

4
4

2
 

1
 

2
4

1
4

930
960

5425

5365

5360

5445

5465

5500

5450

5400

City of Hastings
This map is for illustration only.

µ
Exhibit 'B'Existing and Proposed City Limit/Corporate Boundary


	Jan-PC-Agenda&Minutes
	01-19-16
	11-16-15

	JanPC-MaryLanningRZ
	MX-4111N_20160112_150618
	PC-2016-Jan19-MaryLanningRZ-3 properties-DS# 16-001
	714 N Hastings Ave.
	744 N.Hastings Ave.
	826 N. St. Joseph Ave.

	JanPC-DiekenSub-Prelim&FinalPlat
	MX-4111N_20160112_095113
	MX-4111N_20160112_161117
	PC-2016-Jan19-DiekenSub-PP&FP-DS#16-002
	DiekenSub-Aerial
	DiekenSub-zoning
	DiekenSub-2Parcels
	DiekenSub-CityLimits


